Andrew Hanly

Contact

Phone: +353 83 3037162

Email: ahanly1994@gmail.com

Website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrew-hanly-b124101aa/

Summary

Highly motivated, organised and reliable professional currently working in Financial Services Audit as an Audit Senior for Deloitte Bermuda. Admitted to Chartered Accountants Ireland in 2020. Experience working as part of various local and national teams has allowed for the development of interpersonal, communication and teamwork skills. Also adept at working autonomously due to proficiency in prioritisation, organisation and time management.

Work Experience

Audit Associate/Senior

Oct 2017 - Oct 2020

Deloitte Ireland LLP (Galway)

- o Consumer & Technology Business department.
- o PCAOB accredited.
- o Completion of a number of group audit reporting deadlines.
- o Acted as the role of Senior for a number of audits.
- o Higher Performance Rating.
- o Sport & Social Committee Member.
- o Complex testing experience: IFRS 15, ASC 606, IFRS 16, IAS 2, IAS 38.
- Sector experience: Pharmaceutical, telecommunications, construction, hotel & leisure industry.

Academic Tutor

Sept 2016 - Apr 2017

National University of Ireland, Galway

 Provided Business Finance & Management Accounting Tutorials to Commerce students & Postgraduate Business students.

Camp Counsellor

June 2016 - Sept 2016

Inspire GMBH (Salzburg, Austria)

- o Organising classes & providing English lessons.
- o Working with team members from different countries & backgrounds.

Co-Op Student

Jan 2015 - July 2015

Deloitte Ireland LLP (Limerick)

Audit & Assurance Department.

Summer Intern

June 2014 - Aug 2014

Deloitte Ireland LLP (Limerick)

o Audit & Corporate Finance Department.

Education

ACA Examinations

Oct 2017 - Oct 2020

Chartered Accountancy Ireland

o CAP1's, CAP2's & FAE's

Masters of Accountancy

Sept 2016 - May 2017

National University of Ireland, Galway

First Class Honours

Bachelor of Commerce International with Accounting

Sept 2012 - May 2016

National University of Ireland, Galway

o First Class Honours

International Experience

Aug 2014 - Dec 2014

University at Albany, SUNY

Projects / Achievements

- Completion of Advanced Diploma in Irish Language Studies at the National University of Ireland, Galway.
- o Awarded NUI Galway Academic Scholarship in 2013 & 2014.
- o Awarded NUI Galway Postgraduate Scholarship in 2016.
- Awarded highest result for final year investment project for Economics of Financial Markets module.
- Completed a Global Internship Challenge at Deloitte, presenting the team project with other members from around the world.
- o Skills to Succeed Leadership Course.
- o ICDL International Computer Driving Licence.
- Personal, private travel blog from living & backpacking in a number of different countries.

Skills

- o Highly proficient in Microsoft Office.
- o Proven public speaking skills.
- o Experienced team player through business & sporting experience.
- Leadership skills acquired through leading audit engagements & captaining previous sport teams.
- o Time management skills gained by meeting several audit engagement deadlines while maintaining a balanced lifestyle.
- Problem solving skills from working on a number of first-time audit engagements.